June 3. 19“
P. 0, Box L4868
Cleveland Park Station

Wachington, D, C,

Mr, Ralph E, ¥illiamsom
David Dunlap Observatory
University of Toronte
Richmond Hill, Ontario
Canada

Dear Ralph:

As promised in my letter of May 22 I am enclosing herewith
one copy each of data at 20,5, 60, 160, and 4820 Mc/s., All the
intensity values are in the same figure namely, watts per square
centimeter, per circular degrees per megacycls band, The rest of
of the information I bDelieve is self explamatory and I will de
pleased to hear of what use you will be abdle to make of this

information,
Best regaris,

Grote Reber



